7.2\«\ kum\_ *:ZS\

Aw/z _rin
oy
=AY ff:.v();luﬁu: //é &’fﬁ/(&
~ O Ci(:B/-‘- acﬁcw ol f-
(s ba S/L&A}QA
Aamanfr b on huir o

Aw&a ﬂ/\-ﬁn—"/c a/fv@w_ i

k4 C/Kftuv(o(c, f{—q? [/
fare Cp N Md’L {"

Shaoed el = Admar
o) n ¥
Y Z AU K +

X’“ﬁ%j sl P,

Cﬁ-x.,(c( .Ci)h-g_.o MJ&\Q

V‘%"Sf(_c G & ke A

Iwchc /7«: - oz
j’w[ / &-(f‘i«_ k lc/ a 4

% b ¥ Qoe.ael /&f
$es Aﬁ« ot




- j —
b, Evons Mt
Ne dlefon oy 04

[(w(é d(_u-u {A“Y(.aw Z
fﬂu\)‘(\./i,{)'M

A e Aron L
F'Zw\&t« %G{o /4‘4%_\

: L\_@J

Lo 2 Fo 5 Prlives
Ot Ul kg, >



;
=

F

N
‘\,—UJ.': AT

2570 /

0 M.k

T

i

=

Q, .

hAL

Q-

1

7: )

-

b
D
(el

-

@ o E» Q.%) s o \;\Q(D,, )

N

4 -

)
00N - : AL

N

i}
! FC
EFRN RSN

o~
frf

e’ ‘

K
AL
\

5

o LD QLR o ar

)

C

eed (e
Las<d | &

s ke

0

. Sy T
RS QL la C/@"«@J\/\\ ) )

]

¥ ol




From: Gary C. Schultz <gcs2@psu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 2:13 PM
To: Graham Spanier; Tim Curley

Subject: Re: Meeting

<html>

Tim and Graham, this is a more humane and upfront way to handle this.&nbsp; | can support this approach, with the
understanding that we will inform his organization, with or without his cooperation (I think that's what Tim
proposed).&nbsp; We can play it by ear to decide about the other organization.&nbsp; <br> <br> At 10:18 PM 2/27/01 -
0500, Graham Spanier wrote:<br> <blockquote type=cite cite>Tim:&nbsp; This approach is acceptable to me.&nbsp; It
requires you to go a step further and means that your conversation will be all the more difficult, but | admire your
willingness to do that and | am supportive.&nbsp; The only downside for us is if the message isn't &quot;heard&quot;
and acted upon, and we then become vulnerable for not having reported it.&nbsp; But that can be assessed down the
road.&nbsp; The approach you outline is humane and a reasonable way to proceed.<br> <br> At 08:10 PM 2/27/01 -
0500, Tim Curley wrote:<br> <blockquote type=cite cite>l had scheduled a meeting with you this afternoon about the
subject we discussed on Sunday. After giving it more thought and talking it over with Joe yesterday-- | am uncomfortable
with what we agreed were the next steps.&nbsp; | am having trouble with going to everyone, but the person involved. |
think | would be more comfortable meeting with the person and tell him about the information we received. | would
plan to tell him we are aware of the first situation. | would indicate we feel there is a problem and we want to assist the
individual to get professional help. Also, we feel a responsibility at some point soon to inform his organization and and
maybe the other one about the situation. If he is cooperative we would work with him to handle informing the
organization. If not, we do not have a choice and will inform the two groups. Additionally, | will let him know that his
guests are not permitted to use our facilities.<br> <br> | need some help on this one. What do you think about this
approach?</blockquote><br> <br>

Graham B. Spanier<br>

President<br>

The Pennsylvania State University<br>

201 Old Main<br>

University Park, Pennsylvania&nbsp; 16802<br> <br> Phone:&nbsp; 814-865-7611<br> email:&nbsp;
gspanier@psu.edu<br> </blockquote></htmi>






